
Subject: Re: 2016 Small Business Breakfast
From: Wilshire Center BID
Date: 03/30/2016 02:32 PM
To: "Rodriguez, Roman {PBC}" <Roman.Rodriguez@pepsico.com>
CC: Raul Claros <raul.claros@lacity.org>

Hi Roman,

I put you down, but just to be sure please also RSVP to Raul Claros at raul.claros@lacity.org.

Thank you,
Mike Russell
Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com
www.wilshirecenter.com
facebook.com/wilshirecenter
213-487-7003
3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032
Los Angeles, CA 90010

On Mar 29, 2016, at 8:18 PM, Rodriguez, Roman {PBC} <Roman.Rodriguez@pepsico.com> wrote:

Hi Mike,

Do you recommend I RSVP? Don’t remember if you stated you’d leave a spot open. 

 

Thanks.

 

From: Wilshire Center BID <mike@wilshirecenter.com>
Date: March 22, 2016 at 4:46:36 PM PDT
To: "Rodriguez, Roman {PBC}" <Roman.Rodriguez@pepsico.com>
Subject: 2016 Small Business Breakfast

Hello Roman, 
 
I was nice talking with you today.

I wanted to invite you to join Council President Wesson for breakfast at the LA Chamber of Commerce 
on Tuesday, April 5th from 8AM to 10AM.

A full breakfast will be served followed by a panel discussion around small business expansion, a 
how to guide in working with city departments and health insurance for your employees. 

This FREE community event is sponsored by the LA Chamber of Commerce and Western Union. 

You must RSVP to attend. Space is limited. Please let me know if you are interested!

Please see the attached flyer.

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




